

Morgan Robinson

(405) 880 2042

916 S. Lewis

Stillwater, Oklahoma 74074

<http://www.morganinterioraccents.com>

morgankyl robinson@gmail.com

Artist Statement

I am an artist from Stillwater, Oklahoma working primarily with wood and metal. I received my BFA in sculpture from the University of Central Oklahoma where I had the freedom to experiment with furniture as art. After finishing my bachelors degree I went and worked as a custom cabinet maker for 5 years. The cabinetry helped refine wood working skills and techniques. I then took advantage of an opportunity to further my skills traveling to Japan and learning traditional methods of wood working used for centuries. Upon returning back to my home town here in Stillwater. I have set up my woodworking studio and am focusing on merging eastern philosophies of minimalism and sculptural form into a functional beautiful artistic statement to add to the quality in our daily lives.

Education

2002 BFA, University of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK

Employment

2009 - present Morgan Interior Accents LTD CO.
2008 - 2009 Billwood Furniture, Hashimoto, Wakayama, Japan
2003 - 2008 DJ Cabinet, Stillwater, OK

Exhibitions

2011 Aberson Exhibits, Tulsa, OK
Walker Fine Art Gallery Contemporary Art Denver, Denver, CO
2010 Aberson Exhibits, Tulsa, OK (solo exhibition)
2009 Project Gallery, Stillwater, OK (solo exhibition)
Town & Gown Theater, Stillwater, OK (solo exhibition)
2008 Café & Gallery Sora, Nara, Japan
2004 Oklahoma Visual Arts Coalition "Momentum", Oklahoma City, OK
2003 Joseph's Gallery, Stillwater, OK
2002 Leitmotif, Oklahoma City, OK
Vertigo, Stillwater, OK

Collections

Smolen Smolen & Roytman PLLC, Tulsa, OK
Café & Gallery Sora, Nara, Japan
Exotic plant shop Fuusoboku, Nara, Japan

Private collections

Oklahoma city, OK	Dallas, TX	Sydney, Australia
Tulsa, OK	Austin, TX	Antwerp, Belgium
Stillwater, OK	Savannah, GA	Osaka, Japan
Edmond, OK	New York, NY	Nara, Japan
Denver, CO	Torreon, Mexico	Wakayama, Japan

Galleries

Aberson Exhibits, Tulsa, OK
Paseo Originals, Oklahoma City, OK
Walker Fine Art Gallery Contemporary Art Denver, Denver, CO

